Policy Committee Approved

Department of Public Safety Standards and Training

Memorandum
Date: May 5, 2020
To: Marsha Morin, Criminal Justice Certification Program Manager
From: Jordan James-Largent, Criminal Justice Professional Standards Coordinator
Discipline: Police
Subject: Administrative Closure — Criminal

Krump, Matthew DPSST #56146
Basic Police Certification

Overview:

DPSST received notification from Matthew Krump that he was arrested on September 4,
2019, for Coercion and Harassment. Krump was charged with two counts of Attempt to
Commit a Class C/Unclassified Felony and Harassment. Krump is currently employed
with the Forest Grove Police Department (FGPD).

On March 3, 2020, a Judgment of Dismissal was issued dismissing all charges.

Information Considered:
e E-Court— 19CR53586.
e Judgment of Dismissal.

Staff Determination/Recommendation:
The arrest did not result in a criminal conviction that requires review; therefore, staff
cannot make a determination on whether or not Krump’s conduct violates the Board’s

moral fitness standards.

DPSST recommends administrative closure of this case with no action.

Manager Approval:

Signature: W\Q\J\Db@- MM Date. 51512020



mmorin
CommitteeApproved




